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From: Patt Komar, Director of Administrative Services "
Subject: Financial update and OSCIM grant update

OSCIM/FACILITY PLAN UPDATE:

In August we brought you approval for the OSCIM grant which at that time was due to the ODE in September
along with our facility plan. On August 19, the ODE delayed the submission dates to December 1 and 15t
for the facility plan and OSCIM application. We will proceed with finalizing the facility plan by November and
then bring the information back to the board in case any changes are warranted.

FINANCIAL UPDATE:

The attached summary of revenues and expenditures is the projected balances as of June 30, 2020 as of
August 30, 2020. The auditors are coming in about a week for final work so these balances may change.

GENERAL FUND and SIA grant:

We are currently preparing for the auditors. The ending fund balance is projected to be $15.3 million for
2019-20. We had put $12 million in the adopted budget for 2020-21 as at that time we did not anticipate the
prolonged closure due to the pandemic. The closure resulted in savings of about $1.9 million from Work
Share and savings of about $390,000 from not hiring substitutes. As you can see, we started the year with
$16.4 million as a beginning fund balance in 2019-20 and still managed to use $1.1 million for operating
expenses during the year - even with the closure.

As we discussed last month, the projected revenues for 20-21 will be reduced by about $775,000 when we
complete a supplemental budget next month due to anticipated reductions in revenues from loss of facility
rental fees, swim fees, reduced interest earnings, and a reduction to indirect charges to grants.

We had approximately 35 staff to date that we have had to pay for the denial of benefits under Work Share.
We anticipate more reimbursements will come. We also have yet to hear when (or whether) the waiting week
will be paid — not only the unemployment amount but also the pandemic relief payment ($600) for employees.

The table below shows the changes to General Fund since adoption. For the 9-3-2020 column | have
changed the SIA items to include all unfunded SIA items since the District received its last grant allocation.
This table demonstrates the District has to find about $2.3 million in reductions in order to balance the
budget.
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Initial at $9B
(from June 2020) Revised 7-20 Revised 8-20 B Revised 9-3-2020
General Fund:

Adopted Resources: 128,809,926 128,809,926 128,809,926 128,809,926

Anticipated increases to BFB

(Workshare/decreased spending) 2,750,000 3,174,501 3,174,501 3,338,219
Resource reductions - (774,550) (774,550) (774,550)
Net Resources 131,559,926 131,209,877 131,209,877 131,373,595
June 2020 Plan July 2020
Anticipated Expenses: tobalance  Revised Budget Revised 8-20 B Revised 9-3-2020
Adopted Budget 128,809,926 128,809,926 128,809,926 128,809,926
SIA Items 3,995,883 3,995,883 3,995,883 4,618,792
Contingency for SIA - 161,833 161,833 207,846
Reduce Social Studies Adoption (627,000) (627,000) (627,000) -
Reduce Community
Sports/Recreation - - (317,925) -
Reduce COLA for Admin/Licensed (627,000) (627,000) - -
Net Expenses 131,551,809 131,713,642 132,022,717 133,636,564
Balance 8,117 (503,765) (812,840) (2,262,969)

Proposed Reductions to cover costs:

Description Reductions
Social studies adoption 600,000
Community Sports 23,948
Community Recreation 280,286
Substitute budget 500,000
High School Summer School 39,251
1.0 FTE Administrator 169,698
Maintenance position 132,836
Business Office position 87,962
Contingency decrease due to reductions above 82,529
Decrease Contingency by 1/2 percent 630,000
Total 2,546,510

As you can see the proposed reductions cover the $2.3 in reductions needed, but as we budget for 2021-22
we will need to address more reductions with anticipated enrollment declines and reductions to revenues.

There are expenses we did not anticipate that we will also need to cover. Other costs which have not been
budgeted but are or will need to be addressed include PPE for staff who are reporting as well as the nutrition
services deficit. As you can see on the financial report, the estimated ending deficit is about $610,000. We
will need to address this as we develop the supplemental budget. To date, no funding options have risen to
help offset the cost due to the pandemic closure and requirement to pay staff. We also may have increase
unemployment costs as we determine what additional cuts need to be made.

Additional costs the District will have include costs of opening school and procuring PPE for staff and
students and additional cleaning for when we do open school back to in-person. The district has spent over
$150,000 to date on PPE. A summary of potential PPE costs are below (not inclusive of cleaning supplies for
maintenance or transportation):









